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RUTAN & TGCKER, LLP

January 14, 2022

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Opposition to respondent’s request for 60-day extension of time to file response to
petition - Apartment Association of Los Angeles County, Inc. v. City of Los Angeles
S. Ct. No. 21-788

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am lead counsel for petitioner in the above referenced case and write to express
petitioner’s objection to respondent City of Los Angeles’s (“City”) request for a 60-day extension
on their response. Petitioners have already objected to a similar request made by intervenor-
respondents. Like intervenor-respondents, on December 9, 2021, the City waived its right to
respond, but now asks for a 60-day extension, for a total time of 90 days from the date of this
Court’s January 10" order requesting a response, and 132 days from the time the petition for writ
of certiorari was docketed. We again respectfully ask the Court to deny the requested extension.

As before, good cause simply does not exist for an extension of such length. The City’s
reasons underlying its request are similar to those advanced by intervenor-respondents, including
pre-existing professional obligations. Given the procedural posture of this case and the nature of
the circumstances, a speedy resolution is necessary. Moreover, it is well understood that litigation
before this Court demands the parties’ utmost attention and priority. Like intervenor-respondents,
the City expresses no aggravated or unavoidable reasons to triple the standard response time for
filing an opposition. See Rule 15.3. The proposed 60-day extension is an unreasonable request
and petitioners request that it be denied accordingly.

In the event the Court is inclined to extend the response date, petitioner requests the Court
extend such date by no more than 15 days, for a total response time of 45 days from the date of
this Court’s January 10" request.
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